8.

9.

PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, August 24, 2022
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
Consider the Minutes of the August 10, 2022, meeting.

7C-22-20. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Brad Laughlin on behalf of Garden
Gate Holdings of Lockhart, LLC, for a Zoning Change from RMD Residential Medium Density
District to RHD Residential High Density District on a total of 0.707-acre consisting of Lots 5 and 6,
Block 2, and Part of Block 3, Reed’s Addition, including a segment of a 15-foot wide alley between
Blocks 2 and 3, located at 200 South Rio Grande Street and 203 Concho Street.

Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a Text Amendment in Chapter 64 “Zoning”, Appendix |
“Specific Requirements For Residential Development Types”, to delete the last sentence in the
Remarks column for the PH-1 and PH-2 development types so that patio homes will be allowed
on lots created after the date of adoption of Ordinance No. 90-30 as well as on lots existing prior
to that date. [Withdrawn]

FP-22-04. Consider a request by Matt Synatschk on behalf of Ranch Road Hansford, LLC, for
approval of a Final Plat for Hansford Subdivision, Phase 1, consisting of 29.269 acres in the
Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District, and
located at 1701 West San Antonio Street (SH142).

FP-22-05. Continue consideration of a request by Adair Rucker for approval of a Final Plat for
Rucker Acres Addition, consisting of 22.848 acres in the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2,
located at 3422 Westwood Road (County Road 215) in the Lockhart Extraterritorial Jurisdiction;
including Variances to Chapter 52, “Subdivision Regulations” waiving the requirement in Section
52-77(b) for construction of a public sidewalk along the abutting street (Westwood Road)
designated as a future arterial street, waiving the requirements in Sections 52-112(a)(2) and 52-
113(a)(2) to dedicate or pay a fee in lieu of dedication of parkland for a residential subdivision,
and waiving the requirement in Section 52-141(a) that public improvements be designed and
constructed in accordance with City’s construction standards (specifically the minimum water flow
standard for fire hydrants). [Tabled August 10%]

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Adjourn.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart,
Texas, at 3:00 PM on the 18" day of August, 2022.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
August 10, 2022

MINUTES
Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Bradley Lingvai, Ron Peterson, Phil McBride, Manuel Oliva,
Chris St. Ledger
Member Absent:  Rick Arnic
Staff Present: Christine Banda, Kevin Waller, David Fowler
Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission:

1. Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the Minutes of the July 27, 2022, meeting.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve the July 27, 2022, minutes. Commissioner Lingvai
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

4. FP-22-04. Continue a request by Paul Leventis on behalf of Lockhart Land Group, LLC, for
approval of a Final Plat for Lockhart Farms Addition, Phase 2, consisting of 36.18 acres in the
Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District
and CMB Commercial Medium Business District, and located in the 2000 block of West San
Antonio Street (SH 142).

Kevin Waller stated that the final plat of Phase 1 was conditionally approved in November 2021.
The subject final plat was for Phase 2 of Lockhart Farms Addition. He described the plat as 147
single-family residential lots and two commercial lots located on West San Antonio Street. Both
Windsor Boulevard and Mesquite Street will have sidewalks on both sides of the street. The
extension of Windsor Boulevard will continue through the subdivision. Parkland would be
provided within the regional detention pond location that would be utilized by both Lockhart
Farms and The Stanton Development. Lockhart Farms would pay a fee in lieu of the parkland
requirement because the park would be privately owned and maintained. The applicant
proposes a playscape in the private park area but there was not a note stating that on the final
plat.

Chair Ruiz asked if they could add a note on the final plat regarding the playscape.

Mr. Waller replied that it can be a condition added to the plat.

2]
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 08-10-2022



Chair Ruiz asked if the applicant would like to speak.

Paul Leventis, the applicant, of 9007 Sandstone Drive in College Station, was present to answer
any questions.

Chair Ruiz asked if he could confirm that park improvements would be located in the detention
area.

Mr. Leventis explained that the park improvements would be included in the site plan
submission for The Stanton apartments. He stated they plan to make the pond bigger and
provide a walking trail around the pond.

Chair Ruiz asked if the applicant could add a note on the final plat regarding the park
improvements.

Mr. Leventis replied they would add a note on the final plat.

Joel Pollack, of 19240 Redland Road in San Antonio, said he is a partner with Lockhart Farms and
helps to provide playscapes for other developments in and around Texas. They are usually
valued at $30,000-$45,000. All playscapes would be ADA compliant.

Commissioner Oliva asked who owned the detention area.

Mr. Pollack replied that Lockhart Farms is the sole owner, but it will be shared with two other
developments. The HOA will oversee maintaining the area.

Chair Ruiz asked for any other speakers, and seeing none, he asked for staff’'s recommendation.

Mr. Waller recommended approval, subject to the condition of adding a note about a playscape
for the parkland area.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve FP-22-04. Commissioner McBride seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

FP-22-05. Consider a request by Adair Rucker for approval of a Final Plat for Rucker Acres
Addition, consisting of 22.848 acres in the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract NO. 2, located at 3244
Westwood Road (County Road 215) in the Lockhart Extraterritorial Jurisdiction; including
Variances to Chapter 52, “Subdivision Regulations” waiving the requirement in Section 52-77(b)
for construction of a public sidewalk along the abutting street (Westwood Road) designated as
a future arterial street, waiving the requirements in Sections 52-112(a)(2) and 52-113(a)(2) to
dedicate or pay a fee in lieu of dedication of parkland for a residential subdivision, and waiving
the requirement in Section 52-141(a) that public improvements be designed and constructed in
accordance with City’s construction standards (specifically the minimum water flow standard for

fire hydrants).

B
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 08-10-2022



Mr. Waller explained that the applicant, Mr. Rucker, would like to subdivide his 22.848-acre
parcel to create a separate one-acre lot. The owner requested variances to the subdivision
ordinance because of the location of the property in relation to the city limits. There are no
existing sidewalks along Westwood Road, and the water lines are not adequate to meet City
standards for fire suppression. The applicant also requested a variance from the parkland
dedication and/or fee in lieu of parkland dedication requirement.

Chair Ruiz asked if the applicant would like to speak.

Adair Rucker of 3422 Westwood Road, called into the meeting to speak. He said he did not know
it would be so difficult to subdivide his land. He stated he just wanted to sell an acre to a friend
who would like to move from Houston to live near him. He stated he does not have the money
for the fee, and that the city should obtain the parkland or fee in the future when the property
is developed.

Chair Ruiz asked if there were any other speakers.

Linda Hinkle, the surveyor of the property, stated she had informed Mr. Rucker that he would
have to go through the City’s platting process, and that it would require variances. She
reiterated that he only wanted to sell an acre to a friend, and that he is not looking to develop
the remainder of his property. She said that a portion of the property along Westwood Road
must be dedicated for future right-of-way, so they are already giving up property for future
development of the road.

Chair Ruiz asked for any other speakers, and seeing none, he asked for staff’s recommendation.
Mr. Waller recommended approval of the plat and the variances to the sidewalk and fire
suppression, but recommended denial of the variance request for the parkland dedication or fee
in lieu of dedication.

Following discussion between the Commission and Mr. Waller about the parkland variance and
the exact fee required, the Commission determined they needed more information before

making a decision.

Commissioner McBride moved to table FP-22-05 to the August 24, 2022, meeting. Commissioner
St. Ledger seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regular meeting date is August 24" and that there will items for
that meeting’s agenda.

Adjourn.

Commissioner Peterson moved to adjourn, and Commissioner St. Ledger seconded. The motion
passed by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

"
-3 -

Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 08-10-2022



Approved:

(date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-4 -
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 08-10-2022



JEET e —

."‘.‘ 831 I‘il‘.

900

830

929
93’1 ) Nt

1 "‘.‘ :‘ 0 ‘\I‘ 629 _
hagb41l 2=
"-"650’“ 610 u; I
| '_f-\‘
7 \I
\'\

/i — 61 0
. -
LY 714 1 00 0
o

CLB
’RHD

\

301"

311

“ 327

1C-22-20
RMD TO RHD

200 S RIO GRANDE ST
& 203 CONCHO ST

scale 1" = 200’

SUBJECT PROPERTY

~

ZONING BOUNDARY



e

| 732

1C-22-20 ZONING DISTRICTS

COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS
RMD TO RHD ' | COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
200 S RIO GRANDE ST || RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY

scale 1" = 200'
& 203 CONCHO ST RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY



FUTURE LANDUSE

B8 PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

RMD TO RHD - RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY

200 S RIO GRANDE ST
& 203 CONCHO ST

scale 1" = 200







PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT | ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Senior Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-22-20
REPORT DATE: August 18, 2022

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: August 24, 2022

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: September 6, 2022

REQUESTED CHANGE: RMD to RHD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Brad Laughlin

OWNER: Garden Gate Holdings

SITE LOCATION: 200 S. Rio Grande Street and 203 Concho Street.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and Bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.679 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Medium Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The applicant plans to build single-family detached housing
on the site, with the intent of renting it to Lockhart ISD teachers and staff. The proposed houses would
be located on a single lot, so the Residential High Density zoning district, which allows residential with
more than one principal structure on a single lot, would be most applicable.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:

Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan

North Multifamily residential RHD Medium Density Residential
East Single-family and Multifamily residential RHD, RMD | Medium Density Residential

South Single-family residential RMD Medium Density Residential
West Single-family residential RHD Medium Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The abutting properties to the north, and one property to the east
are in the RHD zoning district, whereas the properties to the south, west, and part of the east are in the
RMD zoning district. The property to the north is the Greens senior apartment complex, which the
applicant’s company now owns. There is also an apartment complex east of the property. As such, the
proposed RHD zoning would not be out-of-place within the site’s general neighborhood.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access will be available from both Rio Grande Street and
Concho Street. Water is available through a 6-inch line on Rio Grande Street. Wastewater is also available
via a 6-inch line on Rio Grande Street.



POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The surrounding area is composed of single-and multifamily
residential properties, including multifamily properties on the north side of West San Antonio Street. The
additional traffic or utility usage from the site’s proposed housing units should not adversely affect the
existing residences in the area.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RHD zoning classification is not consistent
with the Medium Density Residential future land use designation, but the subject property is located in an
area that has a mix of single-family and multifamily properties within the Medium Density Residential
Future Land Use Map designation.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: The zoning classification that would be most consistent with the land use
plan map is the site’s current RMD district, but that zoning does not allow for multiple residential units on
a single lot, so RHD is the best-suited zoning district.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Staff has received two phone calls inquiring to the nature of the zoning
request and the intended land use.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.



CITY OF ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

(512] 398-3461 ¢ FAX (512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239  Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antoriio Street

TEXAS
APPLICANT/OWNER =
Gond ale .
APPLICANT NAME& tAo\&wﬁ; &% o, b, LLCADDRESS /476 2 Hecdoain Ase
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S \2- 184 0% 3< Acce v, e 18703

E-MAIL ‘bfafk:jLoZév 2z ﬁma.’-k./,am

OWNER NAME ead Lwﬁ\m;‘v\&ncﬁm ADDRESS _ <G sz

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE <,¢i_ e

E-MAIL __ S ocuna

PROPERTY

cL 7,0% Cc»ac%a <;a-'
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION __ 209 $.Ri6 Acon de. - mtm:\‘: Syes Bir Areens

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED)

SIZE . 614 ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _ \/ ac o ==

PROPOSED NEW USE, IFANY __1€estd cudery — D2

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION __“\/es% dy pevrel, et ovr D s 5= MO
TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION e85 stk —c) k\zq\ s doy WD
REASON FOR REQUEST o allows Jor deye\s pmess 03\ o5 vnawey
ck,ud% As o 60\ —Qv t ow et L4679 a_cses,
ont o romh‘r\u‘v *o t\w Gtuﬁj Gk PCoru. &0 hoos\m
Srse “T’QG-(‘/\(&("S &w&/&b 'so,\n\,ocg




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN- HOLDER(S), IF ANY. Eiest | srk\Woaxk Naﬂ?& '3
®) ( ®). LALS. MasnS< \.,—bc,k\'\c.'c-‘;\:
IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY. oMLY

APPLICATION FEE OF $ / \V2) PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre v~
One acre or greater - $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE fgmo? / Oz.zd"/% DATE _ 1-26-77
OFFICE USE ONLY
- o
ACCEPTED BY Do-vcl 'f-w/af‘* RECEIPT NUMBER
DATE SUBMITTED S’/ 3/ 12272 CASENUMBERZC- 22 .2
DATE NOTICES MAILED S’l 5’/ 2927 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED / /J EUE7 \

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 6; 29 !/3312

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE q'/él 2z 2

DECISION




CITY OF

LOCkhart (512) 398-3461 « FAX (512) 398-5103

TEXAS P.O. Box 239 » Lockhart, Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Dan Gibson, City Planner t:?;'?

DATE: August 19, 2022
SUBJECT: Zoning Text Amendment, Agenda Item #5

The Ramendu Subdivision Preliminary Plat was approved by the Commission on July 27. It was
proposed to contain a mixture of commercial development, patio homes, duplexes, and single-family
dwellings. However, staff later realized that wording in the Remarks column in Appendix | of the
zoning ordinance prohibits patio homes (PH-1 and PH-2 residential development types) on lots
platted since 1990. We hurriedly published the public hearing notice for this proposed zoning text
amendment to delete that wording so that the hearing could be held at this meeting. After the
notice was published, we noticed a couple of other related provisions in the zoning ordinance that
should be amended at the same time, but it was too late to add them to the item as published.

Also, after the text amendment public hearing notice was published, TxDOT requested that the main
street entering the Ramendu Subdivision from State Park Road be relocated, which then required the
layout of the northern portion of the subdivision to be revised. The new layout, which included the
area originally proposed for patio homes, replaced the patio home lots with additional duplex lots.
Therefore, because there is no longer any urgency to amend the zoning ordinance with regard to
patio homes, and other provisions should be amended in addition to the one mentioned in the public
hearing notice, staff is withdrawing the text amendment item at this time so that a new public
hearing notice can be published with the complete list of provisions to be amended. The revised
agenda item will appear on a future Commission agenda.



\\ / ; sy RHD RMD
/-\/ RLD
\ PDD

RMD
RHD
AO

FP-22-06

| | SUBJECT PROPERTY

HANSFORD SUBDIVISION PHASE 1 ZONING

1701 W SAN ANTONIO ST

scale 1" = 800






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner K\/\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-22-06
REPORT DATE: August 18, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: August 24, 2022

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Matt Synatschk, Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
ENGINEER: Charles Brigance Jr., P.E., Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
SURVEYOR: Aaron Thomason, P.L.S., Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
OWNER: Scott Miller, Ranch Road Hansford, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 1701 West San Antonio Street

SUBDIVISION NAME: Hansford Subdivision Phase 1

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 29.269 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: 114 (see description below)

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant/Seasonal Agricultural Use
ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD (Residential Medium Density) District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The Hansford Subdivision Preliminary Plat and Subdivision Development
Plan (PP-22-04) was approved by the Commission on July 13, 2022. The current proposal is for
approval of the Final Plat of Phase 1. This phase will include 107 single-family residential lots, three
park lots, two combined park and drainage lots, two combined parkland, drainage, and greenbelt lots,
and five new public streets. In addition, three existing streets will be extended into the development,
including Windsor Boulevard from the west, Monte Vista Drive from Windridge Addition to the east,
and Richland Drive from Cleveland Addition to the south and across West San Antonio Street. For
addressing purposes, the Richland Drive extension into the development will be named North
Richland Drive. The Windsor Boulevard extension will generally follow the future collector street
alignment through the property shown on the Lockhart 2020 Thoroughfare Plan Map. Sidewalks are
proposed on both sides of all internal streets, and along the property’s West San Antonio Street
frontage. A 6-foot-wide public greenbelt trail will extend through the joint parkland, greenbelt, and
drainage lots in Blocks B, C, and H, as well as through the park lot in Block J. In addition to the on-site
detention areas, the subdivision will be served by a regional detention pond located within the
Lockhart Farms Addition to the north, which will also serve a future phase of the Stanton
Development to the west of Lockhart Farms. The total parkland proposed for dedication with Phase
1, 5.513 acres, will exceed the total required parkland for both Phases 1 and 2 by approximately one
acre, and will be owned and maintained by the Homeowners’ Association. Parkland improvements,
also to be owned and maintained by the HOA, will be constructed on the park lot in Block J, and will
include a playscape, shade pavilion, shade trees, benches, picnic tables, and granite trail, as
referenced in Note 13 on Sheet 4 of the plat.



NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The subject property is bordered to the east by both developed
and undeveloped sections of the Windridge Addition subdivision. The abutting properties to the
south, across West San Antonio Street, include one single-family residential lot, an undeveloped
property, and a commercial property containing Angel’s Auto Service. The property to the west
includes the future Phase 2 of Hansford Subdivsion. The property to the north includes the proposed
joint detention area on the Lockhart Farms property. The greatest impact of the proposed
development would be increased traffic on abutting West San Antonio Street. However, the
proposed subdivision at build-out will provide connectivity to Windridge Addition via Monte Vista
Drive, and to future sections of Windridge Addition via Windsor Boulevard and Red-Chinned Drive.
Windsor Boulevard will also extend west from Phase 1 into Phase 2, and ultimately connect to
Lockhart Farms further west. According to the applicant, TxDOT has approved the Traffic Impact
Analysis, and has authorized the widening of West San Antonio Street to include left-turn and right-
turn lanes in a joint endeavor between the applicant and the developers of the Kelley Villas
Subdivision across the street and immediately west of Hansford Subdivision. The turning lane
improvements must be constructed with the subdivision improvements of either Phase One or Two,
as prescribed by TxDOT.

FORM AND CONTENT: The plat conforms to all minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The plat complies with all applicable subdivision standards,
including construction of new streets where required, the provision of public sidewalks, utilities,
stormwater drainage, and parkland. As noted in the attached letter dated June 7, 2022, the City
Engineer has approved the engineering plans.

CONCURRENT VARIANCES REQUESTED: None



7
SCALE: 1" = 100"
GRAPHIC SCALE

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100 i

LEGEND
CONCRETE WONUMENT SET
1/2" RON ROD FOUND
1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET
BULDIG STTBACK LNES
PUBLIC UTLTY EASEMENT

Efoem

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022

OML ENGINEER & SURVEYOR:
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.
5501 W. WILLIAM CANNON BLYD.
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

PHONE: 512-280-5160
REGSTRATION fF- 3791

OWNER: RANCH ROAD HANSFORD, LLC
3951 HIGHWAY 71, BUILDING A
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602

PHONE: 949-680-5404

DEELOPER:

RANCH ROAD HANSFORD, LLC
3851 HIGHWAY 71, BUILDING A
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602
PHONE:  949-680-5494

TOTAL ACREAGE: 29.269 ACRES
SURVEY: CORNELIUS CRENSHAW SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 63

FEMA MAP HO. 48055C0115€

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND CITY
LOCKHART

DATED: JUNE 19, 2012

114

TOTAL OF LOTS

SINGLE FANILY LOTS: 107
PARKLAND LOTS: 3
PARKLAND AND DRAINAGE LOTS: 2
P T, AN :
ROW: 5.624 ACRES

3.059 ACRES
2.552 ACRES

1
TOTAL: 23.645 ACRES

ACREAGE
16.398 ACRES

HANSFORD SUBDIVISION

PHASE 1

| O g
: - 1800 _[& el
I 2 &8 Bln | &
w warce Lg SEEET 2 §| el Qe fle 2 | g3
Loy | bl e A =S -
= | 23 3 5 2 2
§§§ | 'g 2= SSESEIY = S ‘
882 | 7 B
;ig i 2 M| g —_——
| ’E ¥
{ E ] l £ =
| & g | 833
1 -1 s gk
| 208 wor 2 E | E
| . WEIGWE 15T |
| 2 MHORNTAL DRIVE (80' ROY.)
| WSE4YS5E 15187 > (
| G ‘ s
AT = T T
‘ g q |
| L weswnT B
| 115.00
| 2 5 ¥ L
| E "s E a —‘ 1
! [ p A El 2 | |
| _s T — WL __, |
! FUTURE E 1 gg g - ! L
; mwsro;uua?wscu B P 3 )
| : 1§ TR (WA ) N
| 7] NFEITE 10807 %E’Tﬁﬂ
WGONTS ViSTA DRIVE (50' 00)3) &
! swwwvow L e
= f
| 0 | [
I‘ RANCH ROAD HANSFORD, LLC. "'7’_{ L
| i oo g
an—.
| 4
B
S
12
~
~

SHEET NO. 1 OF 4

~ g TRe 7
I = i ~ig i
DEVELOPMENT
Carlson, Brigance & Docring, Inc.
D FIRM 1D 2F3791 * BTG & o2y

Covl Engane, *
A1 West W »

Phone Mo, (312, 280-516/ @ Fax No

J:NAC3D\5310\Survey\5310 — HANSFORD SUB PHASE 1




HANSFORD S
PHAS

UBDIVISION
E 1

e TS N
SBH FAMLY, LF. -~ by g
(20258 MRES) By & S~
(TRACT ONE) S £ i
voL 514, PG. 5 -~ ~.
~ I ~

NBO*17'42°E 595.44'

SANCH ROAD HANSFORD, (LC
{50745 ACRES)
2001-001434

CC8
'} naE
FUTURE
WRSECRD SIS
£ 2
SCALE: 17 = 100" 5
GRAPHIC SCALE
100 0 0 100 0 w0 T a 23
B e e M——— e
s
( ™ FEET ) B 53
1 inch = 100 ft. =
RANCH ROAD HANSFORD. LLC a
(50.745 ACRES)
2021001438
LEGEND ] )
B8 CONCRETE MOHIENT SE1 =
@ 1/2° RON ROD FOUND =
O 1/2" CPPED RON ROD SET 'y
BSL BULDNG SETBACK LMES =
PUL. PUBS UTLITY CASEMENT g
2
Line Toble Line Table Line Toble
Une § | Length | Dirsction Una f | Length | Dirsction Lina § | Length | Direction
u 4123 | KU L& | 6000 | N3TOIZTW [A)) 6147 | SEZ48'S1Y §
2 | e | oo 17 | e | nessene 12 | 10000 | sseas'oow
L3 | 15213 | K&405"10%C LUi§ | M0 | Wrorzrw [R\} 256 | N300’ %
W | 588 | NeZIERE e | 5826 | %1011 LM | 312 | SN
M 120 | 4545 | srrresew 15 | eeh | sEsnw
(1) 5822 | NIFOY'ZS'W 4] 4545 | NEB1520W L% | 6053 | By
7 | o0 | ke 2 [ 4 [ wosw w7 | s | swasw
B | 1230 [ NsE4gtsT 123 | 4545 | NSF23EW L35 | 4658 | SEF1204'W
L | | ooz 24 | 4643 | 13615HW 9 | 4952 | ssERDY
1o | e | s A ECE w | 1518 | niszeow
Sk} 8651 | 241209 26 | 1523 | Kao2'2s'W (e 4518 | 5182749
L1Z | 17696 | 31012 77 | 1N | N0 42 | 6784 | NI
3 | 00 | ssesensw 28 | om0 | woaroow W | 6689 | emsaast
(AL} 5000 | 55558 35W 29 | 11500 | MIE20'15'W L 1855 | NEI'4B' 14
us | 1s9s | ssesenw 0 | &0 | sowew
FUTURE
FANSFORD SUBOMSON
PHASE 2
RANCH
e e —— =
Bk | |
38 !
gug | |
Si | |
8%g | |
| |
| |
* }
I
Bsg MATCH
| ]
i g8
352
‘i gL3 |
3 |
-
o 88C] | [T eS|
E' I S\ll
Foellz el B

\L‘lL\-] ‘N‘a&kl’!
e

STREET

TIPICAL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT DETAL

SHEET

~ \L"
\\
S
~<_
\‘-.
Sel?
f
AT
15 wsgseae
BT W
H 18
5 BT
=%
17 :
F G
g ¢ [ —
= 15 g
EE DS s #
f I M 13580
e HEaEe o §
T opswut  TAPESI® wswnt )
@ 1287 12 f 13420 %
B 5 u 3
o 5 wswur T
1363
B un  §
\ T : ROBERT & SHARSSE PARKER
(72.57 MRES)
oL 608, PG 437
fffff T T S
|
RON]H”&OSRD.IJ.G 15 (8 | {
| T4
e~ AN NN |- L I (- T TR IR =
i
b 14 | I
= T~
3 0 \ gﬂ;
i | El
1 - | bogE%
= i 12 | | g”‘g
5] g-————-— ! H
— D o - \
LINE 1t & = L
£ I B
E 10 |
3 - |

RANCH ROAD

DEVELOPMENT

Carlson, Brigance &
*

Doering, Inc.

FIRM 113 #F 3791 R, &= Lnlgon

D,

I West W

*
5 *
Prone N (312 *

NO. 2 OF 4

J: \AC30\5310\Survey\5310 — HANSFORD SUB PHASE 1 I




505 East Huntland Drive T 512.454.8716
l\ R Suite 250 TRCcompanies.com
N 4 l C Austin, Texas 78752 T.B.P.E. #F-8632
June 07, 2022

Mr. Dan Gibson, City Planner
City of Lockhart

P.0. Box 239

Lockhart, Texas 78644

RE: Phase 1 of Hansford Subdivision
Engineering Plan Review

Dear Dan;

TRC is in receipt of the following items for the above referenced project submitted by
Carlson, Brigance & Doering (CBD) on May 26, 2022.

1. Civil Construction Plans.
2. Other supporting documents submitted with the construction plans: Electrical
Plans, TxDOT ROW agreement, and Comment response letter.

Our review finds that these documents have been prepared in general conformance with
the Lockhart Subdivision Code and Chapter 22 Article 3 of the City of Lockhart Drainage
and Flood Control Ordinance.

As TRC did not provide the detailed design of the submitted documents, TRC and the
City of Lockhart must rely on the adequacy of the Design Engineer that prepared the
documents and all responsibility for the plans and submitted documents shall remain with
the Design Engineer.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

William Wachel, P.E.
Deputy Director
Design Management Services

CC: Charles R. Brigance, P.E., Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
Matt Synatschk, Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.



SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
L k h rt (512) 3983461 » FAX(512) 3983833
o c a PO. Box 239 * Lockhart Texas 78644
308 WestSan Antonio Street
TEXAS
APPLICANTS
SURVEYOR NAME Aar0n Thomason ADDRESS 5501 West W|”|am Cannon
pav-Tive TeLepHone (212) 280-5160 Austin, TX 78749

e.malL @aron@cbdeng.com

Charles Brigance Jr., PE 5501 West William Cannon

ENGINEER NAME ADDRESS

pay-TiME TeLepHone (912) 280-5160 Austin, TX 78749

e.vaL Charlesbrigance@cbdeng.com

Scovy Mg, _ —
OWNER Name R@nch Road Hansford, LLC ADDRESs 3991 Highway 71, Building A

pAv-TivE TeLerHone (949) 680-5494 Bastrop, TX 78602
E-MAIL S X\ o pdneuad A o

TYPE OF APPLICATION
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINOR PLAT  JTR
DEVELOPMENT PLAT
PROPERTY
. - [ 3 Q-\-.j 3
susoivision nave Hansford Subdivison ¥\ as. \ TS\ W, San Aaleds
N <5

h-y s
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION North of the intersection of W. San Antonio Street (SH 142) and Richland Drive

LOCATED IN X CITY LIMITS ETJ (COUNTY) PDD

TOTAL LAND AREA 29.269 ACRE(S) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS 14

zonING cLassiFicaions) Residential Medium Density (RMD)
PROPOSED USE oF Lanp 2iNgle Family Residential




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS - TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for
the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies,

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded

reproducible is filed at the County Clerk’s office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Preliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

r Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority. It is understood that | or
another representative should be present at all public meetings concerning this application.

sionaure it 4= e 6122/2022
srinTeD nave Matt Synatschk reLeprone D12-280-5160




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within

12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S) N [ P( OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S)

REQUESTED VARIANCE(S)

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY K%\R“ \’\J“\J\\&‘( RECEIPT NUMBER KO\\ LO0S*3
pate susmittep Co/ \X /22 CASE NUMBER ©F 22X OG

DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED COMPLETE T'J\' /(_—Q/ 7'—1\

S

DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED
(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

(<,
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE é’/ j\ﬁ\_/ A 9\

DECISION

CONDITIONS




FP-22-05
RUCKER ACRES

3422 WESTWOOD ROAD

scale 1" = 1000

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING

.I-
5. & LOCKHART CITY LIMITS

| | LOCKHART ETJ






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Senior Planner {C\/\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-22-05

REPORT DATE: August 5, 2022 [Updated August 18, 2022]

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: August 24, 2022

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and two requested Subdivision Variances to
the sidewalk and water flow for fire hydrant requirements; Denial of
the requested Variance to waive the parkland dedication or fee in-lieu
of dedication requirement.

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND OWNER: Adair Rucker

SURVEYOR: Jerry Hinkle, P.L.S., Hinkle Surveyors

SITE LOCATION: 3422 Westwood Road

SUBDIVISION NAME: Rucker Acres Addition

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 22.848 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: Two

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-Family Residential

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: Outside of City limits (within one-mile statutory ETJ)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The property is located within the Lockhart one-mile Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ), where the City regulates subdivision activity if one or more resulting parcels are ten
acres or less in size. The applicant proposes to divide the property into two parcels, one of which will
be less than 10 acres. The proposed land conveyance is not eligible for Caldwell County’s Family Land
Grant procedure, which is typically where a Subdivision Platting Variance is also requested from the
City requirements, since the newly created parcel will not be sold or gifted to a family member of the
owner. The owner proposes to create a one-acre lot from a 22.848-acre parcel, as shown on the
subdivision plat, with a single-family residence to be constructed on the new, one-acre parcel (Lot 1).
A single-family home and several outbuildings already exist on the proposed 21.848-acre parcel
(Lot 2). The FEMA-mapped 100-year floodplain (A Zone, no elevation study) traverses a small portion
of the east corner of Lot 2, which is a considerable distance away from the existing development on
that lot. The applicant also proposes to dedicate additional right-of-way along the Westwood Road
frontage, since the street has a substandard right-of-way width for arterial streets, as shown on the
plat drawing. At the Commission’s August 10, 2022 meeting, the Commission voted to table the
proposed subdivision and variance requests to the August 24 meeting, in order to allow Staff to
consult with the City Attorney on whether a fee in lieu of parkland could be assessed on the proposed
Lot 2 in the future, if the proposed Variance to waive the parkland requirement and fee in-lieu was to
be approved. Further discussion on this topic is detailed in the “Concurrent Variances Requested”
section below.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The subject property is surrounded by large, undeveloped parcels
on all sides. Very little additional traffic will be generated with the addition of one new house in a
rural area.

FORM AND CONTENT: The plat conforms to all minimum requirements for form and content.



COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Subdivision Variances have been requested to three primary
subdivision standards, including parkland dedication or a fee in lieu, sidewalks, and water flow for fire
suppression, as detailed below.

CONCURRENT VARIANCES REQUESTED: Three Subdivision Variances are requested with this
application, as follows: (1) To the requirement for construction of a public sidewalk along the
abutting street (Westwood Road) (Section 52-77(b) of the Subdivision Regulations); (2) to the
requirement to dedicate or pay a fee in lieu of parkland dedication for a residential subdivision
(Sections 52-112(a)(2) and 52-113(a)(2)); and (3) to the requirement that public improvements be
designed and constructed in accordance with the City’s construction standards (specifically the
minimum water flow standard for fire hydrants) (Section 52-141(a)).

In the applicant’s attached written statement addressing the four variance criteria, it is explained
that: (1) it is not feasible to construct a sidewalk along a County-maintained road outside the City
limits, where no other sidewalks are present; (2) a large, existing pond on the property could assist
with fire suppression in the absence of fire hydrant water flow from the existing four-inch Aqua water
line; and (3) residents of the two proposed lots are not anticipated to travel into town to utilize City
parks. While Staff supports the Variance requests to the sidewalk and fire flow requirements, we
believe that the subdivision residents do have the option of utilizing City park facilities, and as such,
the applicant should at least be subject to payment of the fee in lieu of parkland dedication. Since
the proposed Lot 2 is already developed, the parkland or fee in-lieu requirement will not apply to that
lot, but only to Lot 1, if the variance is denied. The parkland dedication requirement would be
equivalent to 8 percent of the land area of Lot 1 (0.08 acre (3,484.8 square feet)), while the fee in-lieu
would be 8 percent of the market value of the undeveloped land value equivalent of that lot
($825.09). Should Lot 2 be further subdivided in the future, the parkland dedication or fee in-lieu
requirement would apply to that lot, regardless of whether the current variance proposal is approved
or denied, since the variance applies only to Lot 1.

The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-3(a), as follows:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

4. The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.



STATEOF TEXAS
OUNTY OF

oL Teian pea

STATE OF TEXAS
COURTY OF

ivown Lo e 19 be Lhe persan
e sama for the purpase and

Sefare me the wndermgregautmarmy, pusonah wpew
he: .k seifagedys
returaans st horeen,

Gnan uscar my nan

@ s

es tras e _____amy

Wotary Publk (n nd fo tha State of Teaas

STATLOP TS
COURTY OF

Bat e s, Bhe wnda reigned autha it by oo e
Mot mire i Sab 1B t6 the o4 ogelng Bt B o, 90 37
consierations staled hereos

b the parsen
¥ the purpace amd

Ghen unfar my hand and 4aa1of $fTice TR the st .20

Fstary Public [n ane for the State of Texas

STATE OF TEXAS.

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

L Jmy L M, reolesne protedions) whe mivevor, S of Tos Reiebs cerly thet U plet b et and cormct
I aumEts w1 s ced under oy dire

sraTeen maas
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

SURVEY QRS NOTES:

3 Tl oot B in Flood Zoows. wprodmaldy b3 shuwn scoomding fo FBA Fanel
#48055C0250€ effertive date June 19, 2012. A0OD EA NOT SHADED) K areas.
detamined s bn cutsda ba 0.2% el chance floodplan. FLOOO ZOME ° '(smunmn-

a speddal flood harard areas subject to nundation by the 1% annual ¢ hance flocd. No Basa Flood
Bievations deisrmined. The 19 sl chence o (300 year flocd), 2o knoun a6 the base
ihe flood that has & 1% chince of =g aaled or excssdad n any given yaar. The
smumn.-muaumm. b .,wu-:v. he Base

Fiood Bvatin i the water.surface elriation of the 1% annual chance flaod Shpoiin Trk

oad Statement, as determined by a H.ULO.-FIL FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOES NOT

TP \n T promereyorthe ErosOvarart fercon il be Fres o Aooéing o Plcd Ot oo

0n rare oceasions, Greater Roods Can and Will Ocaur, and Flood Helghts may be incr esed by Man-

Made or Hatural Causes.

) The Lats shown on this piat e entirely within the City of iockhart €13,

RECORD OWNERS OF LAND: Adsr H. Ruckar and Patty Lee

OESIGHER OF PLAT. Kirkls Surveyort. PO 80» 1027, Locktart TX 78644
(512) 8- 2000

OATE OF PREPARATION: Aprll 2022

SURVEYOR: Jerry L Hinkle, R.PLS. §5459 PO Box 1027, Lockhart TX 78544
(512) 398-2000

©

4) Boundiry Closre: 1'in 153245° Lot Closures: Lot 1 perfoxt dosure; Lot 3-4° in 153244

51 Scbividn Varianca: 0 wake the sidmed k requkanant 4ang e Wasbwood Roed rankace: Lo
waive the porkland requirement, and o waive the water flow requ rement for fire SUppression,
have been requested with the Subdivision Plat Application.

[ oeee 0 »

s s 2t A

UCKER ACRES ADDITIO

A subdivision of 22.848 acres out of the Francis
Berry Survey A—2 Caldwell County, Texas

"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Al of 3 centaln tract or pacel of 1and sinated n Caldwell County, Texas and being a part of the Francs Bery
Survey A-2 27 being 250 2 Drt of 3 tract of Land calied 15.00 acres and convered 1o a Acair M. Rucker et ux by
deed recorded in Volume 35 Page 578 of the Offical Public Records of Cakdwed Counly, Texas and being 350 8
part of a tract of lanc called 37.092 acres and corveyec to Patty Fogle Rucker et vir by deed recorded in Voume
172 Page 113 of the sad Ofical Pubhe Records and being more particularly described as foliows:

BEGINNING 2t & concrele maoument set in the newly dedicated NE fne of Westwood Road (County Rosd
#215) acd in the AW line of the above nrentioned 37.092 scre tract and the agparent SE line of tract of Bnd
cated 11,992 acres and conveyed (o German H. Ramirez et ux by deed recorded i Instrument number 2019-
901827 of the sart Offical Public Records for the West comer tis ract and from wivd pomt @ capped iron pit
found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS used for basis of bearing marking the West comer of the said 37.092 e
traxt bears Scuth 60 degrees G0 minutes 60 seconds W 19.25 feet.

THENCE forth 60 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds £ ity the NW ine the sax? 37092 acre (ract and the
apparent SE ne the above mentioned [1.492 acre ract and partiady along the apparent SE ine of & tract of
lend designated as First Tract caied 33,155 acres and conveyed to Bily Fogle et ux by deed recorded in Voisme
172 Page 113 of the said Oificial Public Records 1533.30 feet (o @ capped iron pn found stamped HINKLE
SURVEYORS used for basis of bearing i the appacent West comer of & tract of (and cailed 29.000 acres and
conveyed (o Andrew J. Carmoll et ux by oeed reconded n Instrument number 2018-002950 of the said Ol
Pubic Recoetts for the Narth conmer s tract.

THENCE South 30 degrees 00 minites 00 seconds E wih the NE line the said 37,092 acre tract ondl the
apparent SV We the above mentioned 29.000 acre tract §49.10 foet to & capped ko pin found stamped
HINKLE SURVEYORS In an e comer of the above menticnad 29,000 acre tract for the East comer this tract.

THENCE South 60 degrees (4 minutes 74 sacons W with 8 MW ine of the sail 20,000 acre tract and over and
across the said J7.092 acre tract and o.er and SCTOSS the abave mentioned Rucker 15.000 acre tract for &
distance of 1538.07 feet (0 8 concrate monument et in the newly dedicated NE line of Westwood Road for the
Soultr Carner this tract and from wivich polit 8 capped iron pin found stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS macking the
orknal mast Southerly West comer of the said 29.000 acre lract bears South 60 deyrees (M minutes M
seconds W 19,25 feet.

THENCE North 26 degrees 34 minutes 49 seconds West over and across the said 15.00 acre tract and over and
across the sald 37,092 oaTe tract and with the newly decicated NE e of Iestwood Road 647.07 feet Lo he
Doint of beginning containing 22.848 acres of tand more o kess.

STATE Of TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALDWELL
1, Teresa Rodriguer, County Clerk [n and for Caldwell County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing instrument with s
certificates of authentication was fed far record in my offics the ___ day of 0w odeck
M., and duly recorded on the ____ day of 20 ___, in the Plat Records of Caldwell County, Texas in Plat
Cabinet ____ at Sida

Tareas Rodriguer
County Clerk, Caldweil County, Texas

\nc Inlty Map
Not fo Scale

48,203 Fax 512 304 7493 Emai
s con e Ragsraticn be

SURVEYORS

W7 WS WeaSent Lewsrat Ta




To whom it may concern:

1)

2)
3)

4)

Special Circumstances or conditions: | am requesting a variance to sidewalks, parkland fee or
dedication of parkland & fire flow. We live in the ETJ of the City of Lockhart, it is not feasible to build
a sidewalk on a County Road outside the City Limits, our road is going to be widen in the future to
80" and become an arterial road. | will be dedicating the right of way as required for platting, our
land is mare than 3,000 +\- feet from the City Limits of Lockhart and no portion of that is serviced by
the City of Lockhart for utilities or fire protection, as well as parts of the City Limits on State Park
Road before the ETJ. The parkland fee and or dedication is also not feasible in our area. This would
affect the land involved and deprive us of reasonable use of our land.

This variance is necessary for the enjoyment of my property rights.

This variance will not be detrimental to the public safety, or welfare of my neighbors or injurious to
other property in the area.

The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the area
in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

Thanks for your time in this matter.
Adiar Rucker & Patty Rucker



Kevin Waller

TR
From: Jerry Hinkle <contact@hinklesurveyors.com>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Kevin Waller; Dan Gibson
Cc: Patty Rucker
Subject: Re: Rucker Acres Fire Flow
Dear Kevin,

| talked to Aidar Rucker, and he said Aqua told him that is a 4" line, they sent in their request in April for the meter. Mr
Rucker, stated that they were going to try to get the letter about the line out to him. Call me Monday if you have anything
else or e-mail me. We have a Volunteer Fire Department in that district, Aidar has a very large pond on his place that
could be pumped if need be all fire trucks have pumps to use swimming pool, ponds, creeks, etc. available to them. This
can be a topic, if need be, | know lots of Volunteer Fire Firefighters that maybe | could have come and explain how that
works if need be.

Remember this is a 1-acre lot with one house being added to 20 + acres, this is personal friend of the Rucker's just
wanting to be neighbors. Rucker is dedicating several feet of land up for future widening of Westwood Road for no money
being paid to him, therefore the Park Land Fee should be a perfect exchange of funds for that. There should be some
consideration for that in exchange for parkland fee.

If and when the Rucker's sell and the land and it is developed into real subdivision, and the City of Lockhart provides
services, water, sewer, fire, police, etc then they can do all the City Ordinance's rules, the only reason we are going thru
the City is due to being in the ETJ by 200 +/- feet.

See you Wednesday.

Thanks for your help,
Linda

On Friday, August 5, 2022 at 08:51:54 AM CDT, Kevin Waller <kwaller@lockhart-tx.org> wrote:

Linda:

Could you tell me the specs on the water supply situation at this property? | know that Aqua services it, but do you know
the size and/or capacity of the water line? The City Manager and Public Works Director were curious about this, with
regard to the variance for fire flow.

Thanks,

Kevin



SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 « FAX (512 398-3833
PO Box 239 + Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

TEXASE TM 578 e, tesdomidriel

KOO0 M T o — 7 LNV B

APPLICANTS Re\iea\ien— G \5/ %)
SURVEYOR NAME ey L Hinkie RPLS #5459 aopress PO Box 1027
e-maiL contact@hinklesurveyors.com Firm Reg. No: 100886-00
ENGINEER NAME NON€E ADDRESS
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE
E-MAIL
owner namve Adiar Rucker etux ADDRESs 3422 Westwood Rd
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ©12-557-2384 Lockhart TX 78644
e-malL Pattyadairgrandecom.net PO Box 1237 Lockhart TX 78644
TYPE OF APPLICATION

SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLATRESUBDIVISION 2 VARIANCE

PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINOR PLAT x FINAL PLAT

DEVELOPMENT PLAT

PROPERTY

suBDIVisioN Name RuUcker Acres Addition

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 3422 Westwood Road

LOCATED IN CITY LIMITS X ETJ (COUNTY) O, L K |

ToTAL LAND AREA 22-848 acre(s) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS 2
ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S) N‘Df\& — BENS

PROPOSED USE OF Lanp esidential




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION - A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS ~ TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS,

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE - COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for

the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after plat is deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded

reproducible is filed at the County Clerk’s office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES. APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS. OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Preliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Final Plat or Replat/Resubdivision $400.00 plus $20.00 per acre, payable to the
City of Lockhart

Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart

Minor replat not requiring a public hearing

Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each

Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below | agree that if any
part of this plat and/or associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the piat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority. It is understood that | or
another representative should be present at all public meetings concerning this application.

SIGNATUR . pate 08/16/2022
prINTED Nave Aldar Rucker by Linda Hinkle TELEPHONE D12-557-2384




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within
12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)
2.77(blsi ) SAWRGD) X 5x-uw3 W) PR/
VARIANCE TO SECTION(g) 2 /0rienale: 527141 Fe Hydrantwaler ™o OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS &5

CURRENT ORDINANGE REQUIREMENT(S) 927 7(D) ~ Sidzal requird | £33\l (1)

% S~ W2 L) ~Rarelan) of T2 ta-\iea & AN caMien ¥ 5a-\a\ () —wad e
St SRR TSRS IR W SA ST 1 e gt
B I - ) variance lo building a sidewatk . 52- ire Flow for Hydrant vanance to having to install a fire hydrant. «
REQUESTED VARIANCE(S) _ — , o
No farkinnd R ficatien oC Ko N2 USI-Wa (W ¥ 5a-u3
(W),

SUBMIT A WRITTEN STATEMENT DOCUMENTING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),

INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY “é‘w‘?h \AJ N\\e ¢ RECEIPT NUMBER &8N\ S G ARG,
oaTe susMiTTED O NS/ =X (Les o mia>'on) case nUMBER T0 K [OF

DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED COMPLETE (o / AN/ 13 (i) AE‘?\‘W*\“"‘\}

DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED
(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE cﬁ/ ;\AQ/ A~

DECISION

CONDITIONS




UTILITY SERVICE FORM

THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT, AFTER CONSULTING WITH THE UTILITY
SERVICE PROVIDERS LISTED BELOW, FOR ALL PLATS, EXCEPT AMENDING PLATS, AND FINAL
PLATS THAT ARE CONSISTENT WITH APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLATS. THE FOLLOWING UTILITY
SERVICE CODES ARE TO BE INDICATED, AS APPLICABLE, IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW.

A

B
Cc
D

Adequate service is currently available to the proposed subdivision.

Adequate service is not currently available, but arrangements have been made to provide it.
Adequate service is not available, and arrangements have not been made to provide it from
the utility.

Additional easements are needed for the utility within the subject property.

NAME OF WATER SERVICE pRoviDER Aqua Water

APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE CODE(S)

WASTEWATER SERVICE

APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE CODE(S) Septic System permitted via Caldwell County permitting official.

TEXAS GAS SERVICE GAS COMPANY

APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE CODE(s) Butane

NAME OF ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER Bluebonnet Electric

APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE CODE(S)

UNDERGROUND  Yes No X



